



FHS Meeting 5th May 2022

VENUE: 8pm / The Hog

ATTENDEES

Martin McDermott, Rosie Godfrey, Vickie Bevan

APOLOGIES

Jenny Bowers, Gary Price

Item	Agenda / Discussion			Action									
1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES	Everyone thanked for attending the meeting. No new introductions were required.												
2. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES FROM THE LAST MEETING	The minutes were agreed with no amendments												
3. FINANCE UPDATE	Income raised from recent events was as follows: <table border="1" data-bbox="680 1233 1727 1394"> <thead> <tr> <th data-bbox="680 1233 1070 1313">Event / Item</th> <th data-bbox="1070 1233 1464 1313">Incoming funds (money raised)</th> <th data-bbox="1464 1233 1727 1313">Outgoing funds</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td data-bbox="680 1313 1070 1353">Quiz and Chilli night</td> <td data-bbox="1070 1313 1464 1353">£730.64</td> <td data-bbox="1464 1313 1727 1353"></td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="680 1353 1070 1394">Duck race</td> <td data-bbox="1070 1353 1464 1394">£294.50</td> <td data-bbox="1464 1353 1727 1394"></td> </tr> </tbody> </table>			Event / Item	Incoming funds (money raised)	Outgoing funds	Quiz and Chilli night	£730.64		Duck race	£294.50		
Event / Item	Incoming funds (money raised)	Outgoing funds											
Quiz and Chilli night	£730.64												
Duck race	£294.50												

	Second-hand uniform sales (Jan - April)	£30	
	Refreshments at chamber concert (2 nd March)	£31.50	
	TOTAL	£1086.64	
The Quiz and Chilli night also raised £183 for The Red Cross via the raffle.			
4. FUNDRAISING / FORTHCOMING EVENTS	a) Queen's Platinum Jubilee – events to take place in school on Wednesday 25 th May,	No FHS involvement required	
	b) Summer Fete – 8 th July 2022	Rosie = main organiser Cash-free event Games stalls Tea, cake BBQ Bar	
	c) Water Fight – July 2022		RG to contact Gary
	d) Bag 2 School - Friday 10 th June https://bag2school.com Clothes and textile fundraiser.	Collection between 9am-1pm. Driver will weigh the bags on site and a cheque will follow a few days later. 140 leaflets week of the 9/5/22 Current price = 40p/kg <i>We are collecting good quality items for RE-USE: Men's, ladies' & children's clothing, paired shoes, handbags, belts & accessories.</i>	

		(No uniforms, workwear, pillows, duvets, bed linen, curtains, towels, soft toys or pieces of fabric please)	ground sheet
	e) 'Ice cream Fridays' are to re-start in the summer		Jess to organise
	f) Refreshments for summer concert 22 nd June 6-7pm		VB to organise
	g) Sports day refreshments – ice creams: Option 1 Thursday 30 th June AM Option 2 Tuesday 5 th July AM	Aim for KS1 parents to organise Currently 92 children on role	RG to contact KS1 parents to advertise via WhatsApp
	h) Yr 5/6 production refreshments: Thursday 14th July, evening	KS2 parents to organise. Event to take place in the church	Advertise for help via WhatsApp
	i) Second-hand uniform sale at Horsley playgroup and 'New Parents' event		VB to arrange date with Hannah for playgroup sale RG to ask Gary re: new parents evening
j)	k) Fireworks Night Friday 4 th November	20% extra fireworks if ordered before end June	RG to book village hall VB to ask Ian Hooper to organise MMcD to order fireworks
5. COMMITTEE ROLES	Treasurer: vacant at present. If you're interested in taking a more active role in		

	FHS please speak to Rosie. Co-Chair: vacant at present. If you're interested in taking a more active role in FHS please speak to Rosie.	
6. NEXT MEETING	2022 at 8pm at The Hog – date TBC	